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EXHIBIT 36



From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:
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Povich, Ilissa Kimball

Yu, Kwok Wah

Chri Erika /

FW: FAS FAC ANTHRO 05-18-20 Final Report of Investigation and Exhibits 1-2BB
Friday, August 27, 2021 10:30:58 AM

I -t \ou a secure

message

Access message

Dear Kwok,

Please find attached both a redacted and an unredacted copy of the Final
Report of Investigation for the above-referenced case and the exhibits to
the Report. A redacted copy of the Report and exhibits was issued to the
parties today. As we have previously discussed, the parties have one
week to submit an appeal, if they choose.

Thank you for your help throughout the case. Please do not hesitate to
reach out if you have any questions.

Best,
llissa

llissa Povich
ODR Senior Investigator

Office for Dispute Resolution

NOTE: Due to ongoing concerns posed by coronavirus (COVID-19), ODR
staff has moved its operations offsite until further notice. ODR’s
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impartial, professional investigative process will continue using
telephonic and other remote communications technology.

From: Povich, llissa Kimball
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 9:16 AM

To: Kilburn, Lilia
Cc: Christensen, Erika Anne —; Yun,
sacaueiine [

Subject: FAS FAC ANTHRO 05-18-20 Final Report of Investigation and
Exhibits 1-2BB

Dear Lilia,

Attached please find, the Final Report of Investigation regarding the
above-referenced case, as well as Exhibits 1-2BB referenced in the Final
Report. Exhibits 3-26 will be sent to you in a separate email. The Final
Report and exhibits provided to you and Respondent have been redacted
under the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (‘FERPA”) to
remove personally identifiable information of students. Because of
confidentiality concerns, the names of parties, witnesses, and other
individuals who are not students have been redacted from the Final
Report as well. If you wish to review any of the redacted information,
please contact me by email, and | will schedule a time to provide the
information verbally by Zoom videoconference.

ODR is also providing copies of the Final Report and exhibits today to
Kwok Yu, as the Title IX Resource Coordinator and Liaison for FAS.

Thank you again for your participation and cooperation in what we
appreciate was a difficult process.

Best,
llissa

llissa Povich
ODR Senior Investigator
Harvard University
ffice for Di Resolution (ODR
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re.:

NOTE: Due to the operational effects that the required measures in

response to the coronavirus (COVID-19) may have on the various aspects

of the investigative process, ODR will continue to operate primarily
offsite until further notice. ODR’s impartial, professional investigative

process will continue to utilize telephonic and other remote
communications technologies.

Pronouns: she, her, hers

This message is intended for the designated recipient(s). It may contain
confidential or proprietary information and may be subject to
confidentiality protections. If you are not a designated recipient, you may
not review, copy or distribute this message or any information it contains.
If you receive this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and
delete this message. Thank you.

Secured by Accellion

Attachments expire on Sep 11, 2021
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FAS FAC ANTHRO 05-18-20_FRI_Liaison.pdf, FAS FAC ANTHRO 05-18-
20_FRI_Liaison_Redacted.pdf, FAS FAC ANTHRO 05-18-20 Exhibits_1-
2BB.pdf, FAS FAC ANTHRO 05-18-20 Exhibits_3-26.pdf, FAS FAC ANTHRO
05-18-20 Exhibits 1-2_Redacted.pdf, FAS FAC ANTHRO 05-18-20 Exhibits 3-
26_Redacted.pdf

This message requires that you sign in to access the message and any file
attachments.



